## PUBLIC SAFETY FINANCE AND POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Representative Kelly Moller, Chair of the Committee on Public Safety Finance and Policy Committee, called the meeting to order at 10:31 AM on, March 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024, in Room 200 of the State Office Building.

The Committee Legislative Assistant noted the roll.

## **Members Present:**

MOLLER, Kelly, (Chair)
FEIST, Sandra, (Vice Chair)
NOVOTNY, Paul, (GOP Lead)
BECKER-FINN, Jamie
CURRAN, Brion
ENGEN, Elliot
FRAZIER, Cedrick
GROSSELL, Matt
HOLLINS, Athena
HUDSON, Walter
HUOT, John
MUELLER, Patricia
PINTO, Dave
TABKE, Brad
WITTE, Jeff

## **Members Excused:**

A quorum was present.

Representative Mueller moved the minutes of March 12<sup>th</sup>, 2024, be approved. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 3650 (Kozlowski) Grand Portage Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Tribal coast guard services funding provided, and money appropriated.

Chair Moller moved that HF3650 be placed on the General Register.

Chair Moller moved the HF3650DE1 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Kozlowski presented HF3650 as amended.

Chair Moller renewed the motion that HF3560 as amended be placed on the General Register. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 4641 (Long) Reckless driving resulting in great bodily harm or death excluded from list of offenses eligible for automatic expungement, waiting period for petition for expungement reduced in certain cases, and offering forged check offenses clarified to be eligible for expungement.

Chair Moller moved that HF4641 be placed on the General Register.

Chair Moller moved the HF4641A1 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Long presented HF4641 as amended.

Chair Moller renewed the motion that HF4641 as amended be placed on the General Register. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 4326 (Curran) Personal information of justices, judges, and judicial staff designated as private data on individuals; dissemination of personal information restricted; and penalty provided.

Representative Curran moved that HF4326 be placed on the General Register.

Representative Curran moved the HF4326A5 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Curran presented HF4326 as amended.

Testifiers on HF4326

• John Guthmann, Judge, Second Judicial District, MN Judicial Branch

Representative Hudson moved the HF4326A3 Amendment.

Representative Novotny requested a Roll Call Vote.

AYES

**NOVOTNY** 

**ENGEN** 

**GROSSEL** 

**HUDSON** 

**MUELLER** 

WITTE

**NAYS** 

**MOLLER** 

**FEIST** 

**BECKER-FINN** 

**CURRAN** 

**FRAZIER** 

**HOLLINS** 

HUOT

**PINTO** 

**TABKE** 

There being 6 AYES and 9 NAYS. THE MOTION DOES NOT PREVAIL.

Lead Novotny moved the HF4326A4 Amendment. THE MOTION DOES NOT PREVAIL.

Representative Curran renewed the motion that HF4326 as amended, be placed on the General Register. THE MOTION PREVAILED.

HF 4387 (Pinto) Personal service of orders for protection, restraining orders, and related notices provided; law enforcement officers required to make reasonable efforts to locate respondents; certain orders for protection and harassment restraining orders allowed to be served by mail; and other protection order provisions modified.

Representative Pinto moved that HF4387 be re-referred to the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law.

Representative Pinto moved the HF4387A4 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Pinto presented HF4387.

Testifier on HF4387

• Elsa Swenson, Missions Inc. Programs

Representative Pinto moved the HF4387A3 Amendment.

Lead Novotny moved the HF4387A5 Amendment to the HF4387A3 Amendment.

Representative Pinto requested a Roll Call Vote.

AYES NOVOTNY ENGEN GROSSEL HUDSON MUELLER

WITTE

NAYS MOLLER FEIST

BECKER-FINN

**CURRAN** 

**FRAZIER** 

**HOLLINS** 

**HUOT** 

**PINTO** 

TABKE

There being 6 AYES and 9 NAYS. THE MOTION DOES NOT PREVAIL.

Representative Pinto renewed the HF4387A3 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Pinto renewed the motion that HF4387, as amended, be re-referred to the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 2400 (Frazier) Standard for petition amended for postconviction relief based on newly discovered evidence.

Representative Frazier moved that HF2400 be placed on the General Register.

Chair Moller moved the HF2400A2 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Frazier presented HF2400 as amended.

Testifiers on HF2400

- Andrew Markquart, Attorney, Great North Innocence Project
- Mary Moriarty, Hennepin County Attorney

Representative Frazier renewed the motion that HF2400, as amended, be placed on the General Register. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF1718 (Huot) Appointment, licensing, and compensation of railroad peace officers provided; civil liability issues addressed; and rulemaking required.

Representative Huot moved that HF1718 be re-referred to the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law.

Representative Huot moved the HF1718DE1 Amendment.

Representative Huot moved the HF1718A1 Amendment to the HF1718DE1 Amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

## Representative Huot renewed the HF1718DE1 Amendment as amended. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Huot presented HF1718 as amended.

Testifiers for HF1718

- Amber Backhaus, MN Regional Railroads Association
- Mr. Ismael Cuevas, Manager, Government Affairs, Amtrak
- Benjamin Black, Commander Police Operations U.S. West, CKPC

Representative Huot renewed the motion that HF1718, as amended, be re-referred to the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

The meeting adjourned at 11:51 PM.	
	Representative Kelly Moller, Chair
	Christian Lohrenz, Committee Legislative Assistant